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Matilda Sanders 
, , 

From: LaSandra Givens 


Sent: Monday, March 20, 200611 :47 AM 


To: Kay Flynn; Lee Eng Tan 


Cc: Matilda Sanders 


Subject: RE: order in 050948 et al. 


Importance: High 


I placed the modified order on GCOrders. The attachment will not require a header. Thanks 

From: Kay Flynn 

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2006 11:09 AM 

To: Lee Eng Tan 

Cc: LaSandra Givens; Matilda Sanders 

Subject: order in 050948 et al. 


Lee Eng, good morning. We haven't issued this order yet. It was brought to my attention that the 
Attachment A to the order includes 3 dockets that were deferred from the agenda because the companies 
had filed responses. I see in the order that A is described as a list ofcompanies that "did not provide a 
response" but companies in Dockets 050948, 050952, and 050957 DID file responses and those dockets 
were deferred from the 2/28 agenda. Should A be modified by having those 3 dockets deleted? 

We haven't issued this order yet because we noticed the problem before issuing. 

Please advise. 

(Also, LaSandra, we will need a header on this page.) 

Kay 
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Marguerite Lockard 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 20061:15 PM 
To: GGA - Orders 1Notices; Lee Eng Tan 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/16/20061 :14:00 PM 
Docket Number: 050948-tx 
Filename I Path: 050948id. tlt.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

A MEMO noticing an Issue 10 Meeting has been moved to GG Orders for issuance. Please fax to all parties and 
interested persons upon issuance. 

Thanks. 
js 
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